
Board of Trustees 
Mount Prospect Public Library 

10 S. Emerson Street | Mount Prospect, IL 60056 

*All topics on the agenda are potential action items 
10/17/2024 Regular Board Meeting Agenda   Page 1 of 1 

Regular Board Meeting 
October 17, 2024, 6:00 p.m. 
Youth Program Room 119b 

AAGENDA* 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Public Comment. Individual speakers are limited to a maximum of five minutes with 

a maximum of thirty minutes for the duration of the meeting.  
 

4. Consent Agenda 
a. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of September 19, 2024 (3-4) 
b. Minutes of Personnel Committee Meeting of October 3, 2024 ((5) 
c. September 2024 Bills and Financial Reports ((6-20) 

 
5. Third Quarter Financial Review –  Malachi Kohlwey, Finance Manager 

 
6. 2025 Regular Board Schedule of Meetings (21) 

a. Includes meeting time change from 7:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. 
 

7. December 19, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Cancellation 
 

8. Executive Director Report (2) 
a. September 2024 Library Activity Report ((22-30) 
b. CCS and Renovation Update (31-32) 
c. Review public library standards for Per Capita Grant requirements ((33-42) 

 
9. Trustee Reports and Comments 

 
10. Upcoming Meetings and Events Calendar 

a. October 19-20 – Friends Book Sale 
b. October 28 – Foundation Board Meeting – Rosemary Groenwald 
c. November 5, 7:00 p.m. – Village Final Levy Reading 
d. November 7, 6:00 p.m. – Committee of the Whole (recommend cancel) 
e. November 16 – Friends Holiday Book Sale 
f. November 21, 6:00 p.m. – Regular Board Meeting 

i. Recognize significant employee and volunteer anniversaries 
ii. Approve Per Capita Grant application 
iii. Review of closed meeting minutes and recordings 

g. November 25 – Foundation Board Meeting – Mary Anne Benden 
h. December 3, 7:00 p.m. – Accept Teddy Bear Walk Proclamation from Village 

 
11. Adjournment 

1



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Trustees 

Library Director Report  Page 11 of 11 

22



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Library Trustees 

10 S. Emerson Street | Mount Prospect, IL 60056 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 09/19/2024 Page 1 of 2

RRegular Board Meeting 
September 19, 2024 

Minutes 
 
1. Call to Order 

Notice of the time of the meeting and agenda having been posted on the library bulletin 
board and one other public place, forty-eight hours prior to the meeting as required by 
law, the meeting was called to order at 7:02 p.m. by Marie Bass, President. 

 
2. Roll Call 

Present: Marie Bass, Mary Anne Benden, Sylvia Fulk, Brian Gilligan, Rosemary 
Groenwald, Sylvia Haas, Kristine O’Sullivan 

Absent:  None 
Staff Present: Anne Belden, Jo Broszczak, Malachi Kohlwey, Su Reynders, Suzanne 

Yazel 
 Visitors: None 

 
3. Public Comment 

There was no public comment. 
 
4. President’s Report 

President Bass suggested changing the board meeting schedule time from 7 p.m. to 6 
p.m. moving forward and the board generally agreed. There will be a formal vote at the 
October Regular Board Meeting regarding this matter. 
 
President Bass reminded the board of the October 3 Personnel Committee Meeting and 
the October 17 Regular Board Meeting both beginning at 6 p.m. 
 

5. Consent Agenda 
a. Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of August 15, 2024 
b. Minutes of Finance Committee Meeting of September 5, 2024 
c. August 2024 Bills and Financial Reports 

 
Motion was made by Trustee Haas and seconded by Trustee O’Sullivan to approve the 
Consent Agenda as presented. Roll Call Vote: AYES: Bass, Benden, Fulk, Gilligan, 
Groenwald, Haas, O’Sullivan. NAYS: None. ABSENT: None. ABSTAIN: None. Motion 
carried. 
 

6. Approve Resolution No. 2024-4 Certifying the 2025 Appropriation Budget and 2024 Tax 
Levy, 2025 Working Budget, and 2025 Salary Structure 
Trustee Gilligan thanked the staff on an excellent job preparing the 2025 budget and for 
presenting the quarterly financial reviews. 

33



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Library Trustees 

10 S. Emerson Street | Mount Prospect, IL 60056 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 09/19/2024 Page 2 of 2

Motion was made by Trustee Benden and seconded by Trustee Gilligan to approve 
Resolution No. 2024-4 Certifying the 2025 Appropriation Budget and 2024 Tax Levy, the 
2025 Working Budget, and the 2025 Salary Structure as presented. Roll Call Vote: AYES: 
Bass, Benden, Fulk, Gilligan, Groenwald, Haas, O’Sullivan. NAYS: None. ABSENT: None. 
ABSTAIN: None. Motion carried. 
 

7. CCS Polaris PowerPac Demonstration 
Deputy Director Anne Belden presented the Polaris PowerPac application, displaying 
the new public catalog and highlighting the accessibility to a greater number of 
materials through the consortium. 

 
8. Executive Director Report 

Executive Director Reynders reviewed the highlights of the monthly library report, the 
CCS and Renovation monthly update, and answered questions. She also showed a 
RAILS delivery video which showed a behind-the-scenes view of the delivery service to 
libraries. 

 
9. Trustee Reports and Comments 

Trustee Groenwald attended the August 26 Foundation Board Meeting and noted the 
2024-2025 election of officers were held: Gail Bajkowski, President; Hazel Oreluk, Vice 
President; and Suzie Townsend, Treasurer. She also shared that she held a successful 
Meet the Board event on Wednesday, September 18. 

 
10. Upcoming Meetings and Events Calendar 

a. September 20 – Library Closed for Staff In-Service Day 
b. September 23 – Foundation Board Meeting – Kristine O’Sullivan 
c. October 3, 7:00 p.m. – Personnel Committee; Executive Director evaluation 
d. October 15, 7:00 p.m. – Village First Levy Reading 
e. October 17, 7:00 p.m. – Regular Board Meeting 

i. Third Quarter Financial Review 
ii. Review Per Capita Grant requirements (Standards 4.0 checklists) 

f. October 19-20 – Friends Book Sale 
g. October 28 – Foundation Board Meeting – Rosemary Groenwald 

 
11. Adjournment 

Motion was made by Trustee Haas and seconded by Trustee O’Sullivan to adjourn the 
Regular Board meeting at 7:56 p.m. Voice vote carried. 
 
 

________________________________________________________ 
Rosemary Groenwald, Secretary 

 

44



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Library Trustees 

10 S. Emerson Street | Mount Prospect, IL 60056 

 
Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes 10/03/2024 Page 1 of 1 

PPersonnel Committee Meeting 
October 3, 2024 

Minutes 
 
1. Call to Order 

Notice of the time of the meeting and agenda having been posted on the library bulletin 
board and one other public place, forty-eight hours prior to the meeting as required by 
law, the meeting was called to order at 6:05 p.m. by Marie Bass, President. 

 
2. Roll Call 

Committee Members Present: Marie Bass, Mary Anne Benden, Sylvia Fulk, Brian 
Gilligan, Rosemary Groenwald, Sylvia Haas 

Committee Members Absent: Kristine O’Sullivan 
Staff Present:   None  
Visitors:    None 

3. Public Comment 
There was no public comment. 

4. Adjourn to Closed Session 
As pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (1), the appointment, employment, compensation, 
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body. 
 
Motion was made by Trustee Benden and seconded by Trustee Fulk to adjourn to 
closed session at 6:07 p.m. Voice vote carried. 

 
5. Adjournment 

Personnel Committee meeting was adjourned at 7:08 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Rosemary Groenwald, Secretary 

 

55



Mount Prospect Public Library
Board of Trustees

Treasurer's Report

Fund Balances as of September 30, 2024
Library General Fund 9,799,918.19
Working Cash Fund 2,116,046.26
Capital Projects Restricted Fund 5,143,862.85
Debt Service Fund 0.00
Gift Fund 572,773.94

Total All Funds 17,632,601.24

Disbursements September 2024 1,183,328.90$                 

Financial Summary

Fund Balances 
Library General Fund 9,799,918.19$                 
Annual Operating Budget 2024 11,191,400.00$               
General Fund - Months in Reserve 10.5
General Fund - Percent in Reserve 87.6%

YTD September Spending

Levy Collection

* We're on target with spending, and our YTD percentage expended is 71.2%
* Last year at this time, we had expended 67.9%

* To date, 99.72% of the total Tax revenue has been collected

Page 1 of 166



Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

09
/3

0/
20

24
St

at
em

en
t o

f R
ev

en
ue

s, 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s &
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

Li
br

ar
y 

Fu
nd

W
or

ki
ng

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd
Ca

pi
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 F
un

d
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

Gi
ft

 F
un

d
To

ta
l F

un
ds

Re
ve

nu
es

   
  I

nt
er

es
t I

nc
om

e
$2

0,
73

0.
02

$0
.0

0
$3

2,
99

0.
28

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
3,

72
0.

30

   
  M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s F

ee
s

$2
,1

06
.8

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,1
06

.8
0

   
  F

rie
nd

s R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

$1
,5

50
.5

4
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
50

.5
4

   
  F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

$1
,8

44
.2

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,8
44

.2
5

   
  M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s I

nc
om

e
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

4.
29

$4
4.

29

   
  D

on
at

io
ns

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
23

.7
9

$1
23

.7
9

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
$2

6,
23

1.
61

$0
.0

0
$3

2,
99

0.
28

$0
.0

0
$1

68
.0

8
$5

9,
38

9.
97

Ex
pe

ns
es

   
  S

al
ar

ie
s &

 B
en

ef
its

$5
81

,8
37

.3
5

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
81

,8
37

.3
5

   
  M

an
ag

em
en

t E
xp

en
se

$1
4,

97
2.

04
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

4,
97

2.
04

   
  O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e

$1
4,

47
3.

10
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

4,
47

3.
10

   
  B

ui
ld

in
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e

$2
9,

40
6.

73
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

9,
40

6.
73

   
  L

ib
ra

ry
 M

at
er

ia
ls

$8
8,

10
2.

64
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

8,
10

2.
64

   
  R

ei
m

bu
rs

ab
le

 E
xp

en
se

$3
,7

80
.8

8
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

,7
80

.8
8

   
  C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
45

,5
06

.4
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
45

,5
06

.4
3

To
ta

l E
xp

en
se

s
$7

32
,5

72
.7

4
$0

.0
0

$2
45

,5
06

.4
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
78

,0
79

.1
7

BE
GI

N
N

IN
G 

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
$1

0,
50

6,
25

9.
32

$2
,1

16
,0

46
.2

6
$5

,3
56

,3
79

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

72
,6

05
.8

6
$1

8,
55

1,
29

0.
44

N
ET

 S
U

RP
LU

S/
(D

EF
IC

IT
)

($
70

6,
34

1.
13

)
$0

.0
0

($
21

2,
51

6.
15

)
$0

.0
0

$1
68

.0
8

($
91

8,
68

9.
20

)

EN
D

IN
G 

FU
N

D
 B

AL
AN

CE
$9

,7
99

,9
18

.1
9

$2
,1

16
,0

46
.2

6
$5

,1
43

,8
62

.8
5

$0
.0

0
$5

72
,7

73
.9

4
$1

7,
63

2,
60

1.
24

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 1 77



Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

09
/3

0/
20

24
Re

ve
nu

e 
Re

po
rt

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

M
.T

.D
. R

ec
ei

pt
s

Y.
T.

D
. R

ec
ei

pt
s

Bu
dg

et
ed

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed
 R

ec
ei

pt
s

Pe
rc

en
t C

ol
le

ct
ed

Pe
rc

en
t U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed
Li

br
ar

y 
Fu

nd

   
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
92

7,
30

1.
94

$1
0,

95
8,

00
0.

00
$3

0,
69

8.
06

99
.7

2%
0.

28
%

   
  I

lli
no

is 
Pe

r C
ap

ita
 G

ra
nt

$0
.0

0
$8

4,
42

5.
22

$8
3,

90
0.

00
($

52
5.

22
)

10
0.

63
%

(0
.6

3%
)

   
  I

nt
er

es
t I

nc
om

e
$2

0,
73

0.
02

$2
28

,5
82

.5
5

$7
5,

00
0.

00
($

15
3,

58
2.

55
)

30
4.

78
%

(2
04

.7
8%

)

   
  F

ee
s

$2
,0

64
.8

0
$1

7,
08

0.
60

$1
0,

60
0.

00
($

6,
48

0.
60

)
16

1.
14

%
(6

1.
14

%
)

   
  F

or
 S

al
e 

Ite
m

s
$4

2.
00

$4
89

.4
1

$2
00

.0
0

($
28

9.
41

)
24

4.
71

%
(1

44
.7

1%
)

   
  M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s I

nc
om

e
$0

.0
0

$1
5,

81
9.

12
$0

.0
0

($
15

,8
19

.1
2)

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  F

rie
nd

s R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

$1
,5

50
.5

4
$2

9,
98

3.
72

$1
0,

00
0.

00
($

19
,9

83
.7

2)
29

9.
84

%
(1

99
.8

4%
)

   
  F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

$1
,8

44
.2

5
$7

,2
34

.5
3

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$2

,7
65

.4
7

72
.3

5%
27

.6
5%

   
  V

ill
ag

e 
Re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

$0
.0

0
$2

,1
69

.4
3

$1
,8

00
.0

0
($

36
9.

43
)

12
0.

52
%

(2
0.

52
%

)

   
  G

ra
nt

 In
co

m
e

$0
.0

0
$7

3,
80

0.
00

$7
3,

00
0.

00
($

80
0.

00
)

10
1.

10
%

(1
.1

0%
)

   
  T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 In
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

To
ta

l L
ib

ra
ry

 F
un

d
$2

6,
23

1.
61

$1
1,

38
6,

88
6.

52
$1

1,
22

2,
50

0.
00

($
16

4,
38

6.
52

)
10

1.
46

%
(1

.4
6%

)

W
or

kin
g 

Ca
sh

 Fu
nd

   
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  I

nt
er

es
t I

nc
om

e
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

To
ta

l W
or

ki
ng

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

Ca
pi

ta
l P

ro
jec

ts 
Fu

nd

   
  P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  I

nt
er

es
t I

nc
om

e
$3

2,
99

0.
28

$2
90

,4
38

.5
5

$0
.0

0
($

29
0,

43
8.

55
)

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s I

nc
om

e
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
  G

ra
nt

 In
co

m
e

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  T

ra
ns

fe
rs

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

$3
2,

99
0.

28
$2

90
,4

38
.5

5
$0

.0
0

($
29

0,
43

8.
55

)
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
To

ta
l C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s F
un

d

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 2 88



Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

09
/3

0/
20

24
Re

ve
nu

e 
Re

po
rt

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

M
.T

.D
. R

ec
ei

pt
s

Y.
T.

D
. R

ec
ei

pt
s

Bu
dg

et
ed

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed
 R

ec
ei

pt
s

Pe
rc

en
t C

ol
le

ct
ed

Pe
rc

en
t U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed
Gi

ft 
Fu

nd

   
  B

an
k 

In
te

re
st

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s I

nc
om

e
$4

4.
29

$1
,0

78
.9

1
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$3
,9

21
.0

9
21

.5
8%

78
.4

2%

   
  D

on
at

io
ns

$1
23

.7
9

$2
76

.3
8

$0
.0

0
($

27
6.

38
)

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

To
ta

l G
ift

 F
un

d
$1

68
.0

8
$1

,3
55

.2
9

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$3

,6
44

.7
1

27
.1

1%
72

.8
9%

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 2 99



Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

09
/3

0/
20

24
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Re

po
rt

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

M
.T

.D
. E

xp
en

de
d

Y.
T.

D
. E

xp
en

de
d

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
Pe

rc
en

t E
xp

en
de

d
Pe

rc
en

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
Li

br
ar

y 
Fu

nd

   
  S

al
ar

ie
s &

 B
en

ef
its

   
   

   
 S

al
ar

ie
s

$4
80

,4
17

.7
4

$4
,3

22
,5

11
.6

7
$5

,9
31

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,6

08
,4

88
.3

3
72

.8
8%

27
.1

2%

   
   

   
 IM

RF
$1

,9
08

.4
8

$2
27

,5
31

.8
9

$3
45

,0
00

.0
0

$1
17

,4
68

.1
1

65
.9

5%
34

.0
5%

   
   

   
 M

C/
FI

CA
$3

4,
00

9.
88

$3
11

,3
87

.7
3

$4
54

,0
00

.0
0

$1
42

,6
12

.2
7

68
.5

9%
31

.4
1%

   
   

   
 M

ed
ica

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
$6

5,
34

8.
90

$5
92

,8
87

.5
8

$8
20

,0
00

.0
0

$2
27

,1
12

.4
2

72
.3

0%
27

.7
0%

   
   

   
 L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e

$1
52

.3
5

$1
,7

92
.1

2
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,2

07
.8

8
59

.7
4%

40
.2

6%

   
   

   
 U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
Ta

x
$0

.0
0

$5
,5

09
.6

8
$2

3,
00

0.
00

$1
7,

49
0.

32
23

.9
6%

76
.0

4%

   
  T

ot
al

 S
al

ar
ie

s &
 B

en
ef

its
$5

81
,8

37
.3

5
$5

,4
61

,6
20

.6
7

$7
,5

76
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,1
14

,3
79

.3
3

72
.0

9%
27

.9
1%

   
  M

an
ag

em
en

t E
xp

en
se

s

   
   

   
 A

ud
it

$0
.0

0
$6

,6
00

.0
0

$5
,6

00
.0

0
($

1,
00

0.
00

)
11

7.
86

%
(1

7.
86

%
)

   
   

   
 L

eg
al

 F
ee

s
$1

,5
40

.0
0

$2
,2

15
.0

0
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$7
,7

85
.0

0
22

.1
5%

77
.8

5%

   
   

   
 P

rin
tin

g
$1

,7
09

.9
4

$6
5,

34
9.

63
$1

26
,0

00
.0

0
$6

0,
65

0.
37

51
.8

6%
48

.1
4%

   
   

   
 M

ar
ke

tin
g

$2
,7

94
.2

2
$5

3,
42

0.
28

$7
4,

00
0.

00
$2

0,
57

9.
72

72
.1

9%
27

.8
1%

   
   

   
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l D

ue
s

$2
50

.0
0

$1
0,

80
5.

00
$1

7,
00

0.
00

$6
,1

95
.0

0
63

.5
6%

36
.4

4%

   
   

   
 B

oa
rd

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
$0

.0
0

$2
,2

63
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$2
37

.0
0

90
.5

2%
9.

48
%

   
   

   
 H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
$1

0,
33

7.
71

$1
21

,8
93

.1
5

$1
72

,7
00

.0
0

$5
0,

80
6.

85
70

.5
8%

29
.4

2%

   
   

   
 O

th
er

 O
pe

ra
tin

g
($

1,
65

9.
83

)
$5

,8
24

.0
0

$3
8,

70
0.

00
$3

2,
87

6.
00

15
.0

5%
84

.9
5%

   
  T

ot
al

 M
an

ag
em

en
t E

xp
en

se
s

$1
4,

97
2.

04
$2

68
,3

70
.0

6
$4

46
,5

00
.0

0
$1

78
,1

29
.9

4
60

.1
1%

39
.8

9%

   
  O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

   
   

   
 T

el
ec

om
m

un
ica

tio
ns

$2
,5

67
.5

7
$2

7,
00

6.
56

$3
5,

90
0.

00
$8

,8
93

.4
4

75
.2

3%
24

.7
7%

   
   

   
 In

su
ra

nc
e

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$9

1,
96

0.
05

$1
16

,0
00

.0
0

$2
4,

03
9.

95
79

.2
8%

20
.7

2%

   
   

   
 O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
$3

,3
04

.6
7

$1
5,

64
2.

76
$2

9,
30

0.
00

$1
3,

65
7.

24
53

.3
9%

46
.6

1%

   
   

   
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

up
pl

ie
s

$7
33

.5
9

$7
,2

68
.7

3
$2

4,
70

0.
00

$1
7,

43
1.

27
29

.4
3%

70
.5

7%

   
   

   
 P

os
ta

ge
$1

91
.3

8
$1

9,
55

0.
41

$3
1,

80
0.

00
$1

2,
24

9.
59

61
.4

8%
38

.5
2%

   
   

   
 C

on
tra

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$0
.0

0
$2

8,
60

3.
30

$1
42

,0
00

.0
0

$1
13

,3
96

.7
0

20
.1

4%
79

.8
6%

   
   

   
 S

of
tw

ar
e

$1
,6

75
.8

9
$6

1,
62

6.
18

$1
20

,9
00

.0
0

$5
9,

27
3.

82
50

.9
7%

49
.0

3%

   
  T

ot
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
$1

4,
47

3.
10

$2
51

,6
57

.9
9

$5
00

,6
00

.0
0

$2
48

,9
42

.0
1

50
.2

7%
49

.7
3%

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 3

1010



Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

09
/3

0/
20

24
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Re

po
rt

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

M
.T

.D
. E

xp
en

de
d

Y.
T.

D
. E

xp
en

de
d

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
Pe

rc
en

t E
xp

en
de

d
Pe

rc
en

t R
em

ai
ni

ng

   
   

   
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$1
1,

36
5.

56
$1

34
,6

97
.6

8
$1

33
,8

00
.0

0
($

89
7.

68
)

10
0.

67
%

(0
.6

7%
)

   
   

   
 H

ar
dw

ar
e 

&
 S

ys
te

m
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
$5

,6
34

.9
2

$9
9,

71
1.

25
$1

39
,6

00
.0

0
$3

9,
88

8.
75

71
.4

3%
28

.5
7%

   
   

   
 Ja

ni
to

ria
l

$6
,1

92
.0

3
$5

2,
62

9.
74

$7
6,

30
0.

00
$2

3,
67

0.
26

68
.9

8%
31

.0
2%

   
   

   
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
$3

,7
41

.2
5

$1
33

,7
81

.0
8

$1
99

,0
00

.0
0

$6
5,

21
8.

92
67

.2
3%

32
.7

7%

   
   

   
 U

til
iti

es
$2

,4
72

.9
7

$3
1,

90
9.

87
$4

9,
30

0.
00

$1
7,

39
0.

13
64

.7
3%

35
.2

7%

   
  T

ot
al

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
$2

9,
40

6.
73

$4
52

,7
29

.6
2

$5
98

,0
00

.0
0

$1
45

,2
70

.3
8

75
.7

1%
24

.2
9%

   
  S

er
vi

ce
s a

nd
 R

es
ou

rc
es

   
   

   
 A

du
lt 

Pr
in

t
$1

0,
44

1.
93

$1
42

,8
97

.8
7

$2
47

,6
00

.0
0

$1
04

,7
02

.1
3

57
.7

1%
42

.2
9%

   
   

   
 A

du
lt 

AV
$2

,1
99

.6
4

$1
8,

99
7.

83
$4

2,
60

0.
00

$2
3,

60
2.

17
44

.6
0%

55
.4

0%

   
   

   
 Y

ou
th

 P
rin

t
$7

,9
54

.9
3

$1
41

,5
83

.0
0

$1
59

,7
00

.0
0

$1
8,

11
7.

00
88

.6
6%

11
.3

4%

   
   

   
 Y

ou
th

 A
V

$1
,9

45
.9

9
$1

5,
27

0.
16

$2
6,

20
0.

00
$1

0,
92

9.
84

58
.2

8%
41

.7
2%

   
   

   
 M

ag
az

in
es

$1
,0

29
.7

3
$1

9,
25

8.
38

$1
9,

30
0.

00
$4

1.
62

99
.7

8%
0.

22
%

   
   

   
 E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
Re

so
ur

ce
s

$9
,2

79
.7

5
$1

50
,3

36
.3

4
$1

86
,6

00
.0

0
$3

6,
26

3.
66

80
.5

7%
19

.4
3%

   
   

   
 D

ig
ita

l M
ed

ia
$4

1,
24

2.
83

$2
45

,7
31

.3
3

$3
17

,0
00

.0
0

$7
1,

26
8.

67
77

.5
2%

22
.4

8%

E-
Le

ar
ni

ng
$0

.0
0

$4
8,

43
0.

47
$4

9,
50

0.
00

$1
,0

69
.5

3
97

.8
4%

2.
16

%

Lib
ra

ry
 o

f T
hi

ng
s

$7
,7

59
.7

7
$4

0,
29

3.
88

$6
8,

00
0.

00
$2

7,
70

6.
12

59
.2

6%
40

.7
4%

M
icr

of
or

m
$0

.0
0

$6
52

.6
0

$7
00

.0
0

$4
7.

40
93

.2
3%

6.
77

%

Pr
oc

es
sin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
$9

29
.9

5
$1

7,
86

0.
60

$2
8,

00
0.

00
$1

0,
13

9.
40

63
.7

9%
36

.2
1%

Pr
og

ra
m

s
$5

,3
18

.1
2

$6
1,

27
5.

10
$1

03
,3

00
.0

0
$4

2,
02

4.
90

59
.3

2%
40

.6
8%

   
  T

ot
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s a
nd

 R
es

ou
rc

es
$8

8,
10

2.
64

$9
02

,5
87

.5
6

$1
,2

48
,5

00
.0

0
$3

45
,9

12
.4

4
72

.2
9%

27
.7

1%

   
  T

ra
ns

fe
rs

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
00

,0
00

.0
0

$8
00

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

   
  T

ot
al

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

00
,0

00
.0

0
$8

00
,0

00
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

   
  S

po
ns

or
ed

 E
xp

en
se

s

   
   

   
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
ns

es
$7

50
.0

0
$5

,9
24

.1
6

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$4

,0
75

.8
4

59
.2

4%
40

.7
6%

   
   

   
 F

rie
nd

s E
xp

en
se

s
$3

,0
30

.8
8

$3
0,

23
8.

01
$1

0,
00

0.
00

($
20

,2
38

.0
1)

30
2.

38
%

(2
02

.3
8%

)

   
   

   
 G

ra
nt

 E
xp

en
se

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
   

   
 V

O
M

P 
Ex

pe
ns

es
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,8
00

.0
0

$1
,8

00
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

   
  T

ot
al

 S
po

ns
or

ed
 E

xp
en

se
s

$3
,7

80
.8

8
$3

6,
16

2.
17

$2
1,

80
0.

00
($

14
,3

62
.1

7)
16

5.
88

%
(6

5.
88

%
)

   
  B

ui
ld

in
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 3

1111



Fo
r t

he
 P

er
io

d 
En

de
d 

09
/3

0/
20

24
Ex

pe
ns

e 
Re

po
rt

M
ou

nt
 P

ro
sp

ec
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

M
.T

.D
. E

xp
en

de
d

Y.
T.

D
. E

xp
en

de
d

An
nu

al
 B

ud
ge

t
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ai
ni

ng
Pe

rc
en

t E
xp

en
de

d
Pe

rc
en

t R
em

ai
ni

ng

To
ta

l L
ib

ra
ry

 F
un

d
$7

32
,5

72
.7

4
$7

,3
73

,1
28

.0
7

$1
1,

19
1,

40
0.

00
$3

,8
18

,2
71

.9
3

65
.8

8%
34

.1
2%

W
or

ki
ng

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd

20
0-

78
20

-9
9

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 L

ib
ra

ry
 F

un
d

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

To
ta

l
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

Ca
pi

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 F

un
d

   
  4

00
-6

13
0-

99
Ba

nk
 &

 C
re

di
t C

ar
d 

Fe
es

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  4

00
-6

80
0-

99
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

Se
rv

ice
$0

.0
0

$2
52

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

25
2.

00
)

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  4

00
-6

80
5-

99
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

So
ut

h 
Br

an
ch

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  4

00
-6

84
0-

99
Eq

ui
pm

en
t &

 F
ur

ni
sh

in
gs

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

   
  4

00
-6

84
5-

99
Eq

ui
pm

en
t &

 F
ur

ni
sh

in
gs

 - 
So

ut
h 

Br
an

ch
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
  4

00
-7

00
0-

99
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y 

- S
ou

th
 B

ra
nc

h
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
  4

00
-7

01
0-

99
Ca

pi
ta

l O
ut

la
y

$2
45

,5
06

.4
3

$2
,1

93
,6

15
.6

4
$3

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

$8
06

,3
84

.3
6

73
.1

2%
26

.8
8%

   
  4

00
-7

81
0-

99
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 G
ift

 F
un

d
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

   
  4

00
-7

82
0-

99
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 L
ib

ra
ry

 F
un

d
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

0.
00

%

To
ta

l C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 F

un
d

$2
45

,5
06

.4
3

$2
,1

93
,8

67
.6

4
$3

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

$8
06

,1
32

.3
6

73
.1

3%
26

.8
7%

30
0-

68
40

-9
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

30
0-

70
50

-9
9

$0
.0

0
$8

97
.6

3
$1

00
,0

00
.0

0
$9

9,
10

2.
37

0.
90

%
99

.1
0%

30
0-

70
60

-9
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

30
0-

70
70

-9
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

30
0-

73
00

-9
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

30
0-

78
00

-9
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

30
0-

78
20

-9
9

Eq
ui

pm
en

t &
 F

ur
ni

sh
in

gs

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es

Ci
rc

ul
at

in
g 

M
at

er
ia

ls

Ar
t

Pr
og

ra
m

s

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

 F
un

d

Tr
an

sf
er

 to
 L

ib
ra

ry
 F

un
d

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

To
ta

l G
ift

 F
un

d
$0

.0
0

$8
97

.6
3

$1
00

,0
00

.0
0

$9
9,

10
2.

37
0.

90
%

99
.1

0%

Gi
ft

 F
un

d

Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 3

1212



Date Source Amount
09/01/2024 ZOOM $180.00

09/01/2024 USPS $14.74

09/01/2024 USPS $6.99

09/01/2024 FEDEX OFFICE PRINT $124.20

09/02/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

09/02/2024 AMAZON $2.99

09/02/2024 AMAZON $8.99

09/02/2024 AMAZON $8.99

09/02/2024 DISNEY $29.99

09/03/2024 JOHNSON CONTROLS $285.00

09/03/2024 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUS $7250.41

09/03/2024 AMAZON $19.71

09/03/2024 AMAZON $43.84

09/03/2024 AMAZON $8.99

09/03/2024 AMAZON $8.99

09/04/2024 UPRINTING $557.86

09/04/2024 VISTAPRINT $27.12

09/04/2024 MICHAELS STORES $20.95

09/04/2024 USPS $19.51

09/04/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

09/04/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

09/04/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

09/04/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

09/04/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

09/04/2024 AMAZON $8.99

09/04/2024 AMAZON $8.99

09/04/2024 AMAZON $8.99

09/04/2024 AMAZON $8.99

09/04/2024 FUTURE PUBLISHING $8.75

09/05/2024 AMAZON $47.45

09/05/2024 AMAZON $8.99

09/05/2024 AMAZON $8.99

09/05/2024 AMAZON $8.99

09/05/2024 MICROSOFT $6.60

09/05/2024 MICROSOFT $44.00

09/05/2024 4-IMPRINT $293.34

09/06/2024 AMERICAN LANDSCAPING $320.00

09/06/2024 AUTOMATIC DOORS, INC $1720.00

Mount Prospect Public Library
Outgoing Bank and Credit Card Charges

For the Period Ended 09/30/2024

Page 1 of 81313



09/06/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. $9050.66

09/06/2024 CHILDREN'S PLUS INC. $19.36

09/06/2024 CLARENCE GOODMAN $333.00

09/06/2024 CONSTANCE L. MARTIN $419.80

09/06/2024 G&G CATERING TRUCK $150.00

09/06/2024 ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT $1067.60

09/06/2024 INGRAM $1865.75

09/06/2024 KRUEGER INTERNATIONA $204203.00

09/06/2024 OTTO ANZURES DADDA $750.00

09/06/2024 OVERDRIVE, INC. $272.85

09/06/2024 PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LL $446.42

09/06/2024 TeleCurve, LLC $565.00

09/06/2024 TRU GREEN-CHEM LAWN $247.92

09/06/2024 W. W. GRAINGER, INC. $268.15

09/06/2024 AT&T $740.40

09/06/2024 AT&T $105.87

09/06/2024 Hobby Lobby $51.93

09/06/2024 YOTO USA $703.72

09/06/2024 AMAZON $15.98

09/06/2024 AMAZON $45.28

09/06/2024 AMAZON $230.87

09/06/2024 AMAZON $42.92

09/06/2024 AMERICAN BUTTON MACH $279.81

09/06/2024 UPRINTING $129.27

09/08/2024 USPS $20.31

09/08/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

09/08/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

09/08/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

09/08/2024 AMAZON $901.64

09/08/2024 AMAZON $41.77

09/08/2024 AMAZON $5.99

09/08/2024 KD MARKET $9.95

09/09/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

09/09/2024 AMAZON $2.99

09/09/2024 DISNEY $29.99

09/10/2024 REPUBLIC SERVICES #5 $310.32

09/10/2024 AMAZON $8.99

09/10/2024 DELICIOUS BRAINS INC $249.00

09/10/2024 DELL MARKETING L.P. $3280.39

09/10/2024 AMAZON $20.98

09/10/2024 USPS $6.75

09/10/2024 VISTAPRINT $25.90

09/10/2024 CHICAGO TRIBUNE $424.00

09/10/2024 USA TODAY $336.18

Page 2 of 81414



09/11/2024 SHELL OIL COMPANY $31.90

09/11/2024 AMAZON $28.98

09/11/2024 USPS $21.26

09/11/2024 AMAZON $61.29

09/11/2024 HOME LIFE, INC $17.95

09/12/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

09/12/2024 USPS $12.18

09/12/2024 LANDS' END $67.85

09/13/2024 Payroll 2024-0913 $149328.06

09/13/2024 Payroll 2024-0913 $55559.74

09/13/2024 AMERICAN LANDSCAPING $745.00

09/13/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. $5040.34

09/13/2024 CHILDREN'S PLUS INC. $152.88

09/13/2024 COMPLETE TEMPERATURE $570.00

09/13/2024 DEMCO $1949.85

09/13/2024 EBSCO INFORMATION SE $6414.00

09/13/2024 GIMLET $348.00

09/13/2024 GRAPHIC 14 INC. $705.47

09/13/2024 IMAGE SYSTEMS & BUSI $13465.07

09/13/2024 INGRAM $265.51

09/13/2024 KRUEGER INTERNATIONA $154.00

09/13/2024 MIDWEST TAPE $455.90

09/13/2024 NPN360 $18244.42

09/13/2024 OVERDRIVE, INC. $1772.27

09/13/2024 ROSA M ZILINSKAS $240.00

09/13/2024 SMC CONSTRUCTION SER $257086.30

09/13/2024 STAPLES BUSINESS ADV $203.01

09/13/2024 SUPERIOR INDUSTRIAL $274.15

09/13/2024 W. W. GRAINGER, INC. $618.09

09/13/2024 WAREHOUSE DIRECT $2401.82

09/13/2024 EXPERT PAY CHILD SUP $188.31

09/13/2024 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO $1424.15

09/13/2024 AMAZON $429.99

09/13/2024 PUBLISH PRESS $83.85

09/13/2024 PUBLISH PRESS $299.00

09/13/2024 AMAZON $16.48

09/13/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

09/13/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

09/13/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

09/13/2024 PROSERV BUSINESS PRO $468.16

09/13/2024 AMAZON $247.39

09/15/2024 USPS $4.38

09/15/2024 AQUENT LLC $414.00

09/15/2024 USPS $15.57

Page 3 of 81515



09/15/2024 AMAZON $8.99

09/15/2024 AMAZON $188.85

09/15/2024 DISNEY $29.99

09/15/2024 AMAZON $2.99

09/15/2024 DESIGN PICKLE LLC $1249.00

09/15/2024 WALMART $66.90

09/16/2024 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUS $7005.86

09/16/2024 APPLE.COM $9.99

09/16/2024 AMAZON $245.90

09/16/2024 AMAZON $2.99

09/16/2024 AMAZON $152.43

09/17/2024 AMAZON $15.50

09/17/2024 WALMART $79.84

09/17/2024 AMAZON $8.99

09/17/2024 AMAZON $8.99

09/17/2024 AMAZON $2.99

09/18/2024 AMAZON $7.43

09/18/2024 BARRONS $29.99

09/18/2024 USPS $11.54

09/18/2024 CC-GROUND TRANSPORTA $50.00

09/18/2024 CC-GROUND TRANSPORTA $50.00

09/18/2024 CREATIVE MARKET LABS $88.00

09/18/2024 ISTOCK PHOTO $70.00

09/18/2024 ONLINE LABELS, INC $173.43

09/18/2024 SNAPPR $304.11

09/19/2024 Spiral Binding LLC $335.00

09/19/2024 AMAZON $32.94

09/19/2024 AMAZON $32.63

09/19/2024 FACEBOOK $16.52

09/19/2024 USPS $4.43

09/19/2024 FEDEX $62.10

09/19/2024 VISTAPRINT $594.58

09/19/2024 SCHOLASTIC LIBRARY $594.40

09/20/2024 ACCURATE EMPLOYMENT $149.93

09/20/2024 AMAZON $5805.21

09/20/2024 AMERICAN LANDSCAPING $320.00

09/20/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. $3572.68

09/20/2024 CHARLES N. BILLINGTO $200.00

09/20/2024 CHILDREN'S PLUS INC $19.37

09/20/2024 CINTAS #22 $245.26

09/20/2024 CRYSTAL MAINTENANCE $2980.00

09/20/2024 FAMBRO MANAGEMENT LL $280.00

09/20/2024 GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL $1136.74

09/20/2024 IMAGE SYSTEMS & BUSI $185.77

Page 4 of 81616



09/20/2024 IMPERIAL SERVICE SYS $6012.00

09/20/2024 INGRAM $256.45

09/20/2024 ITHAKA $330.00

09/20/2024 KANOPY, INC. $516.00

09/20/2024 KATRINA MILEY $417.07

09/20/2024 KRUEGER INTERNATIONA $3539.00

09/20/2024 LATITUDE SIGNAGE $7054.00

09/20/2024 Library Furniture In $44375.00

09/20/2024 MIDWEST TAPE $5860.20

09/20/2024 NERADT ACE HARDWARE $37.55

09/20/2024 OVERDRIVE, INC. $12403.65

09/20/2024 REBECCA STOELINGA $450.00

09/20/2024 RISK PROGRAM ADMINIS $6000.00

09/20/2024 SIGN TECH, INC. $15.00

09/20/2024 STAPLES BUSINESS ADV $141.84

09/20/2024 THOMSON REUTERS - WE $1635.75

09/20/2024 TODAY'S BUSINESS SOL $3420.00

09/20/2024 VARIETY VENDORS $101.00

09/20/2024 VILLAGE OF MOUNT PRO $1738.78

09/20/2024 WAREHOUSE DIRECT $86.22

09/20/2024 COMCAST BUSINESS $192.90

09/20/2024 CC-MEALS $16.24

09/20/2024 CC-GROUND TRANSPORTA $86.34

09/20/2024 CC-MEALS $21.60

09/20/2024 AMAZON $39.99

09/20/2024 AMAZON $55.64

09/20/2024 AMAZON $35.99

09/20/2024 USPS $12.90

09/20/2024 BLOOMSBURY PUBLISHIN $99.00

09/20/2024 KD MARKET $8.95

09/20/2024 AMAZON $33.98

09/20/2024 SAM'S CLUB $19.78

09/20/2024 DISNEY $29.99

09/20/2024 DISNEY $29.99

09/20/2024 CREATIVE MARKET LABS $52.00

09/22/2024 GODADDY.COM, LLC $23.17

09/22/2024 GODADDY.COM, LLC $23.17

09/22/2024 IMPERIAL SURVEILLANC $105.00

09/22/2024 CC-MEALS $33.70

09/22/2024 CC-MEALS $19.93

09/22/2024 CC-MEALS $15.00

09/22/2024 CC-MEALS $19.10

09/22/2024 CC-MEALS $30.33

09/22/2024 KATIE'S KITCHEN $1246.53

Page 5 of 81717



09/22/2024 CC-MEALS $21.11

09/22/2024 CC-MEALS $32.98

09/22/2024 DISNEY $29.99

09/22/2024 DISNEY $29.99

09/22/2024 DISNEY $29.99

09/22/2024 DISNEY $29.99

09/22/2024 DISNEY $29.99

09/22/2024 DISNEY $29.99

09/22/2024 DISNEY $29.99

09/22/2024 DISNEY $29.99

09/22/2024 DISNEY $29.99

09/22/2024 DISNEY $29.99

09/22/2024 DISNEY $29.99

09/22/2024 OpenAI $20.00

09/22/2024 JEWEL OSCO $151.15

09/22/2024 WALMART $4.44

09/23/2024 VERIZON WIRELESS $471.77

09/23/2024 CC-GROUND TRANSPORTA $68.10

09/23/2024 CC-MEALS $30.87

09/23/2024 CC-MEALS $12.01

09/23/2024 CC-MEALS $30.38

09/23/2024 CC-GROUND TRANSPORTA $49.54

09/23/2024 CC-MEALS $8.59

09/23/2024 CC-AIRFARE $40.00

09/23/2024 AMAZON $8.99

09/23/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

09/23/2024 NETFLIX $15.49

09/23/2024 SPOTIFY $19.99

09/23/2024 WALL STREET JOURNAL $64.99

09/23/2024 JELLY CAFÉ $415.48

09/24/2024 CONSTELLATION NEW EN $734.19

09/24/2024 Ventra $180.00

09/24/2024 TARGET $140.00

09/24/2024 4-IMPRINT $329.26

09/24/2024 CC-LODGING $760.47

09/24/2024 CC-MEALS $29.57

09/24/2024 CC-LODGING $760.47

09/24/2024 CC-MEALS $22.39

09/24/2024 JEWEL OSCO $22.25

09/24/2024 USPS $10.14

09/24/2024 ABE BOOKS.COM $36.72

09/25/2024 PANERA BREAD $53.11

09/25/2024 USPS $5.15

09/25/2024 AMAZON $29.98

Page 6 of 81818



09/25/2024 GREY HOUSE PUBLISHIN $292.50

09/26/2024 MISS LIZ'S BARTENDIN $200.00

09/26/2024 LANDS' END $178.65

09/26/2024 JEWEL OSCO $10.99

09/26/2024 USPS $4.43

09/26/2024 USPS $21.10

09/26/2024 FUN EXPRESS $157.52

09/27/2024 Payroll 2024-0927 $155605.00

09/27/2024 Payroll 2024-0927 $57952.00

09/27/2024 AMERICAN NATIONAL SK $869.00

09/27/2024 BAKER & TAYLOR, INC. $3231.21

09/27/2024 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $402.10

09/27/2024 CONSUMERS' CHECKBOOK $900.00

09/27/2024 HALLETT & SONS EXPER $21568.29

09/27/2024 ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT $1067.60

09/27/2024 INGRAM $394.05

09/27/2024 KAWAMOTO INC $345.00

09/27/2024 MATTHEW BENDER & CO. $269.10

09/27/2024 MIDWEST TAPE $82.98

09/27/2024 MURPHY SECURITY SOLU $4895.00

09/27/2024 OVERDRIVE, INC. $817.95

09/27/2024 PRODUCT LLC $14000.00

09/27/2024 SOUND INCORPORATED $9088.40

09/27/2024 STEVE SZABADOS $175.00

09/27/2024 SUPERIOR INDUSTRIAL $475.45

09/27/2024 TRANE U.S. INC. $7900.00

09/27/2024 ULINE $1178.00

09/27/2024 EXPERT PAY CHILD SUP $188.31

09/27/2024 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO $1424.15

09/27/2024 4ALLPROMOS $144.75

09/27/2024 AMAZON $57.86

09/27/2024 JEWEL OSCO $22.48

09/27/2024 JEWEL OSCO $36.00

09/27/2024 4-IMPRINT $4695.42

09/29/2024 ORIENTAL TRADING $101.97

09/29/2024 ZOHO Corporation $250.00

09/29/2024 AMAZON $103.72

09/29/2024 PIONEER WOMAN MAGAZI $29.97

09/30/2024 Cash On Hand Transfer $0.35

09/30/2024 FRIENDS OF THE MPPL $100.00

09/30/2024 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUS $7111.88

09/30/2024 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO $106.39

09/30/2024 AMAZON $2.99

09/30/2024 AMAZON $2.99

Page 7 of 81919



09/30/2024 AMAZON $2.99

09/30/2024 AMAZON $2.99

09/30/2024 AMAZON $2.99

09/30/2024 AMAZON $2.99

09/30/2024 AMAZON $2.99

09/30/2024 AMAZON $2.99

09/30/2024 AMAZON $2.99

09/30/2024 AMAZON $2.99

$1183328.90

Page 8 of 82020



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Board of Trustees 

 

2121



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 1 of 9 

September 2024 
Fiction/AV/Teen 

1) The One Book, One Village Giveaway event kicked off 
this year’s OBOV successfully; 436 patrons came for 
copies of The Thursday Murder Club on the first day 
that books were available. The positive energy and 
buzz were evident as folks waiting in line chatted with 
each other about their excitement for OBOV. 

2) The Tiny Art kits distributed in August were completed 
by patrons and displayed as the Tiny Art Show.

3) "The Art of Book Folding” craft program garnered an 
enthusiastic adult audience. 

South Branch & Community Engagement 
1) One of our regular patrons brought her 9-week-old son in for 

his first visit to the library. She was very excited and asked for 
a picture of him with staff of his inaugural visit. We hope it is 
the first of many  

2) We started a new Tinker Days program with District 214’s 
Newcomer Center in collaboration with the Arlington Heights 
Memorial Library. Each month, we will bring fun and 
interactive activities for the high school students. This 
month, we brought the always popular button-maker and 
interacted with about 50 students  

3) We provided sensory activities and a large coloring sheet for 
participants at the Downtown Merchants Association’s Fall 
Fest  

4) We hosted a “Little Pirates Paint Party” where kids painted 
their own wooden pirate ship cut-out that doubles as a 
windchime. Patrons also had the chance to stuff goodie bags 
with pirate-related toys and collectibles.

Youth Services 
1) In September, we changed our storytime offerings from 

registration to drop-in and added morning sessions of 
“Family Storytime.” 883 people attended the 32 storytime 
sessions held in September.  

2) September featured a lot of eye-catching displays, including 
Hispanic Heritage Month and Storytime Staff Picks. 

2222



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 2 of 9 

3) For the new school year, we added a junior version of our popular 
program, “Animal Investigators,” for younger elementary students. 
In “Animal Investigators,” children get to learn about a new animal 
in each session through hands-on activities and books. 

Circulation 
1) We continued to transition into the new workroom and expanded 

lobby space in September. Having the Library of Things board 
games and puzzles out on the open shelving in the new lobby 
space has proven very popular with patrons and has resulted in 
increased circulation of the board games collection in particular.  

2) Our new 13-bin Automated Materials Handler (aka “sorter” aka 
“Medusa”) arrived mid-September. This new equipment will have a 
big impact on our workflow, and it was nice to have some time to test it out and 
troubleshoot some initial bugs before we officially went live with CCS.  

3) We took over responsibility for Library Card Registration mid-month and the Patron 
Services department helped deliver a smooth and successful transition.  

4) We took advantage of our pre-CCS-migration downtime to get organized and prepare for 
going live in the new system. We also used the downtime to complete a large shift in the 
Youth Non-Fiction section, a project that was long overdue and will help make it easier for 
our young patrons to navigate that area of the library and find what they need.  

5) One of our staff had a heartwarming story to share from an interaction at the desk: “We 
had a blind woman come in and pick up a 3D print she had requested of her guide dog that 
had recently died. She was feeling the ears and the nose and the tail and said that the print 
was identical to the proportions of the dog that she lost. It was very emotional for her, but I 
thought it was so beautiful that the library could provide that service.”  

2323



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 3 of 9 

Research 
1) We welcomed SCORE volunteers back to the library to offer in-

person business mentoring services. In pre-pandemic times, 
SCORE mentors met with patrons by appointment in the library, 
but their services have been virtual-only since 2020. Starting in 
September, local small business owners and entrepreneurs can 
register for a one-hour, one-on-one appointment with an 
experienced business mentor to discuss business planning and 
strategy.  

2) The highest attended program (27 in-person) this month was “The 
1963 Chicago Bears – George Halas and the Road to the NFL 
Championship.”  

3) “The Once and Future Moon” virtual program had 25 attendees, 
and the YouTube recording had over 1,100 views after being 
posted for two weeks – one of the most popular Research program 
recordings to date. 

Patron Services 
1) We worked with Circulation this month to transfer all library card 

duties, which will still be available to patrons at the Circulation desk. 
2) We held two department orientations on September 17 and 25. It 

was fun to do, because we were in transition, so we could explain 
both old and new duties. 

3) We moved to our new Welcome Desk on September 17 and have 
begun to track our “welcome” statistics when we greet patrons 
coming in. Some of the most common interactions we have are: 

a. Directional assistance, especially with Youth programs and 
where the computers are. 

b. Navigating the new lobby space, including the 
fact that the book drop is open again. 

c. Organic personal connections, where someone 
stops to chat for a few minutes, which often 
leads to us sharing information about library 
services the patron didn’t know about.  

Human Resources & Learning 
1) Number of open positions: 0 
2) Number of vacant positions filled: 1. South Branch 

Patron Assistant (PT) 
3) Number of separations: 3 

2424



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 4 of 9 

4) Staff anniversaries:  
a. Lauren Soroka, Circulation Desk Assistant, 5 years 

5) Ten teams of staff from both public service and back-office 
departments worked through a series of questions to perfect 
their newly acquired Polaris skills at the Staff In-Service Day on 
September 20. We also hosted CCS staff who led six Mini Cram 
sessions, where we listened to presentations and asked 
questions to confirm new procedures and processes. Having a 
day dedicated to the new Polaris system training and the 
ability to ask the experts questions provided an extra solid 
base for staff for when we go live.  

Building & Security  
1) Now that the Project A renovation has been completed and 

staff have relocated into the new areas, the spaces used for 
temporary workrooms during the project have been returned 
to regular use except for Meeting Room B, which will be ready 
in early October.  

2) During a recent fire drill, we found that the fire exit door to the 
left of the front entrance near the walk-up book return was 
significantly corroded. This doorway is only used as an 
emergency exit, so the damage had not previously been seen. 
We replaced the door in September. 

Technical Services 
1) To tie-in with this year’s One Book, One Village program we 

processed new murder mystery board games that were added 
to the Library of Things collection. Budding amateur sleuths 
can now test their detecting skills in games such as Death by 
Chef’s Knife or Mile-High Murder.  

Information Technology 
1) We set up the new Welcome Desk, mounted the monitor and 

computer, installed a phone and a new printer, and managed 
the cables. 

2) We removed the old equipment from staff meeting rooms 
used as temporary workspaces for the renovation and 
returned the rooms to bookable meeting rooms for staff. 

2525



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 5 of 9 

Marketing 
1) We sent four e-newsletters containing CCS downtime and go 

live information in September, on 9/6, 9/13, 9/20, and 9/25. 
Click open rates averaged 45%. One patron replied, “Thanks for 
all the instructions and prep for this big event!” 

2) We also sent out our Parent-Caregiver, Business Finance & 
Career, and Elementary School Teacher e-newsletters, which 
had an average open rate of 57%. 

3) We completed the November/December newsletter this 
month. It is a 16-page newsletter, with the most editorial 
content we have included so far (including voting resources, a 
holiday resource guide, and a full-page feature for a Youth 
author visit). Look for it in your mailboxes in mid-October. 

4) Social media interactions continue to trend upward with our 
best posts being One Book, One Village and Tiny Art Show. 

Friends of the Mount Prospect Public Library 
1) The board approved the 2025 request for funding from the library.  
2) The Friends are open to receiving library discards beyond 

books to sell at the book sales, including furniture and office 
supplies. 
 

Mount Prospect Public Library Foundation 
1) The board has appointed Lisa Miller as a new member of the 

board.  
2) The board is in search of a potential Treasurer, as Suzanne 

Townsend has just started her final term.  
3) The fundraising committee is finalizing donations for the 

upcoming Fall Raffle. 
 

2626



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 6 of 9 

2727



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 7 of 9 

2828



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 8 of 9 

2929



Mount Prospect Public Library 
Monthly Library Report for Board of Trustees 

Monthly Library Report  Page 9 of 9 

3030



3131



3232



3333



3434



3535



3636



3737



3838



3939



4040



4141



o
o

4242


